” $TATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA | ) s/ INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

“COUNTYOF __Homy ; yr- Frob

STATE.. . : VS. ) ‘INDICI'MENT/_CASE#: 2019GS2601093
oD Paul Pfefferkom y A/W# _2018A2610203183
- AKA: )  Dateof Offense: _12/29/2018

Race: WHITE - Sex: M Age: __ 49 ) SC.Code§ :__16-03-0600(CX1)

DoB: !SS#Q )  CDR Code #: 412 - JU o

.éddr;ss S J ) : S c \642079

ity9 m‘eyZip: > 1 Hg

DL# | ./ SID# _VAI1801139H % SENTENCE S OU/T [0/4

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] _ ,Oea/S

In disposition of the said indictment comes now) the Defendant who was [J CONVICTEDOF  or XIPLEADS

TO: Assault/ Assault & Battery 2nd degree / d-3 s ;

in violationof § 16-03-0600(DY(1) b of the’S.C. /Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3413

(XINON-VIOLENT (J VIOLENT [ SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS . [] Mandatory GPS(CSC [] §17-25-45

w/minor 1st or .5% _

The charge j [ As Indicted, [X]Lesser Included Offense, [[)Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. s (defendant’s initials)
. Thep [ ) Without Negotiations or Recommendation, Negotiated Sentence, [X] ‘Recommendation by the State.

1 // /‘Z\ 102435 (7&,0% : ; SCB100518

Y. 7M. OBryan " SC Bar# " Defendant Crawford, SharddD/ SC Bar#
_ : Attomney for Defendant

Ml Defendant is commited to the dsmte Department of Corrections, {J County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of dayshrenths)) (J under the Youthfa} Offender Act not to exceed ' years

and/or to pay a fine of $ . ; provided n the service of KEO y: and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for 3 :
mﬁ@-ﬁ d subject to Sou&&mlina:gwmg'oggtobmg; Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions.of probatign;ryr- sz vax

wh' ‘h . . . .

incorporated by reference.
LT/(C:ONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: /G~ 6526~ T7 ‘/3
he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCEOC. 200 ¢é:,.,9
(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §1%265135. ©

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 @R—mﬁlom;rﬂ‘c
Vielence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive_ a firearm or ammunition. - é‘,’;' T _
: § ‘ SPECIAL COND : Qol, ~on . ‘
N . . g\ = f i -;*1[(4".

(0 RESTITUTION: [TJDeferred [CIDeL Waives Hesring CJordered ~ ' ] 1M ¢
Total: $ v plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Servjit Eygiloymzat E,?
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0 ;'Lodf;g ;2 rc\»J :_3
(] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. S5 1T i

o May serve W/E begining B 8 S= b
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling D:;:TQ m : o
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing [Ef-{; w“ - _f%
§14-1-206 (Asscssments 1075 %) S Fine may be BJ.dn equal, consecutive week] {monthl) - -
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 3 joo.e,, pmts. of § én Ce’ _ begimning™. . =<7 3.19.
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUT Surcharge) $100 g . . ST
§56-5-2995 (DUI ent) $12 3 $ paid to Public Defender and
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 3 Sogrco
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 25, co
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 8150 %
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) 350 3
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca " § D;( Appointed PD or appointed ofher couns
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) $ 1%4.95 Proviso requires $500 be p4id to Cle

" during probation and shall e collectéd hefara
TOTAL . $ (NSAS any other frca:
: ) ' Presididg Judge - :

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk ﬁt née El Vi) Judge Egd&g )/ —/
Court Reporter: K""\“‘ Neo) . Sentence Date: 7~/ 6~ 0 {9

SCCA/217 (04/2018)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS )
~@OURTY OF . Homy . | Time Servect
STATE . VS, INDICTMENT/CASE#: _2019GS2§03743

A/W#: _2018A2610203185

Paul Pfefferkorn gD

)

)

)

)

; Date of Offense: 12/29/2018
)

)

)

)

)

AKA: .

Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 49 SC.Code§ :__16-11-0510(A)

oo G s ) corcoiew _ sais A o

Address: /o A =Y

City,State,Zip: ___ L - SENTENCE ngg\’,’u iy

DL#: | ] SID# _VAIS01139H , n or A

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] HazmatYes[] No[] 10/0@5/8

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVI OF or [XIPLEADS

TO: Malicious / Malicious Injury to animals, personal property, injury value $2,000 orless [ ¢~ 30 Joa. aud [ or 3\ l{:\
¥ ﬁ 7

in violationof § 16-11-0510(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR z?ode # 3d5 .

XINON-VIOLENT = - []VIOLENT [JSERIOUS []MOST SERIOUS . [J Mandatory GPS(CSC 0 §17-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd 7
The charge is; (] As Indicted, [[JLesser Included Offense, [X]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury- cfendant's initials)

The pleat Without Negotiations or Recommendation, Negotiated Sentence, . S dation by the State.
gt Ly R 72 S YWY
W/ G{Blyan SC Bar# Defendant Attomney for Defen SC Bar#

WHEREF@,;; Defendant is commited to the (] State Department of Corrections, IQ/County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of SZ 2 ‘manthelyears or (0 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ovided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; Plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for
:months/years and-subject to-Sauth:Garodina-Depart:nent of Probation, Parole and:-Pardon Services standard-conzitions 6f probatiar,; can
whigh are incorporated by reference.
%ONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: - 6520 ~ 1693

¢ Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC. &9,@.7 <

[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135. .
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Pomesti

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. ~ .
§ SPECIAL CONDITIONS: So.. 3
[J RESTITUTION: [Deferred []Def. Waives Hearing []Ordered PTUP eyl S on
= P — -
Total: § ¢ plus 20% fee: $ ___ days/hours Public Sé}vj:c‘e Empcl_o‘ymem:
Payment Terms: : Obtain GED c “I;" 57 .
[J Set by SCDPPPS : Attend Voc, Rehg). or Job Corpg-'ic_3 -C' " = »,,

) - : May serve W/E begining N = o = :
Recipient: : Substance Abuse Counseling o P P
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing = i
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd, in equal, consecutivewce) -
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) 8100 § Joo.co pmts. of $ 25.c0 beginm'ﬂ%r\'ﬂ@= _'“?’,6 ~l9

4-1-211(AX2 1 0 . A -
2;6_5_29;§ (g 81 (DU s“'::t“)’ge) :;g : $ __ paidto Public Defed@ Fund  {
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other: L] 2
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 § i =
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 15.co . o ~
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 3150 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) 850 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea ¢ {1 Appointed PD or appointed o
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) $ 598 Proviso requires $500 be p i

during probation and shal /be collectedtié

TOTAL } s 12%.95 any other fees, "//

, : iding Judg ——
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Cletk {Z ey £ ’V‘} ' me lgsd:: A T] A
Court Reporter: K 8ohe R te) Sentence Date: y 2= 2019

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



I
I

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
~COUNRTYOF * Hormry
STATE VS, INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2019GS264
' Paul Pfefferkorn A/W#: _2018A2610203185 ,,»

) _IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)

)

)

) : S i ‘ ™
AKA: )  Dateof Offense: _12/29/2018
Rdce: WHITE Sex: M Age: 49 y SC.Code§ :_ 16-11-0510(A)

)

)

)

)

Time Servecl

CDR Code #: 3415 L,

e Couy . Y
DL# [__SID# " _VAIS01139H SENTENCE SHEET - U/f

- of,qp
*CDL Yes(] No[J] CMV Yes[] No[] HazmatYes[] No[] p@a/s
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVI OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Malicious / Malicious Injury to animals, personal property, injury value $2,000 or less O~ 30 deae A gl [ or  $\ \L\
T 7

- inviolationof § 16-11-0510(A) of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR (\Jode # 34‘{5
. [XINON-VIOLENT (O VIOLENT [JSERIOUS (JMOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS(CSC (7 §17-25-45

o : w/minor 1st or Léwg w :
The charge is; [T As Indicted, [JLesser Included Offense, X} Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury: efendant's initials)

The pleai§; Without Negotiations or Recommendation, Negptiated Sentence, P_Krz/ dation by the State.
ATTRRT: <A I A 102435 Q JLM d I (U,Oéﬂld 100519
W/ . (Qixyan SC Bar# Defendant , Attomey for Defen SC Bar#

WHEREFORE; the Defendant is commited to the (0 State Department of Corrections, [E/Connty Detention Center,
for a determinate term of SO menthslyearsor ~  [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ovided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; Plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with prebation for
.months/years and-subject to-Snath:Carelaa-Departnent of Probation, Parole and-Pardon Services standard-cor.Zitivar o€ prebation; —_—
whigh are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 06~ 65— 2¢ ~ g3

e Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC. @”&7 <

[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuaat to 18 U.S.C Section 922.it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

City,State,Zip: 7

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. ~
§ SPECIAL CONDITIONS: S50 =
{3 RESTITUTION: [TDeferred []Def Waives Hearing [JOrdered PTUP RER & oo
' <2 =L
Total: § * plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Empci,gymcnt-
- - S &2 - :
Payment Terms: Obtain GED = c:‘ Lo T
[ Setby SCDPPPS » Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp 1S, & ... -
- ' May serve W/E begining ____ Da =
" Recipient: ~ Substance Abuse Counseling S
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing . $32_ =
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, co € Weeh 1
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ Jpe.co pmts. of $ 25. f4 2 begihniﬁg_g = 5l 9
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 3 $ . i ) 1
§56-5-2995 (DUI Asscssment) $iz2 7§ — paidto Public DeRipider Fund o
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other: - E0m —
Proviso (Public Deff/Probation) $500 § o s
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 35 1S.co . B S
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) s150 7§ ' @ =
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca S (3 Appointed PD or appointed of
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) $ 5.8 Proviso requires $500 be p d to Clerk
: during probation and shall/pe collecte ~_‘-.~—,( 0
TOTAL s 12.%.95 any other fees, ‘V//
- Presiding Jugg e
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Qu\ee E luis Tudge nge: I,
Court Reporter: K 854 o _B1ee) Sentence Date: T=16~ 20 1T

SCCA/217 (04/2018)

(



: WITNESSES -__ _
Nicholas J Amberg Horry County Police

DOCKET-NO..2019GS2601093 _

Department ‘ . -
Tre yaun The State of South Carolina
' County of Horry
M. OBryan Martin 19H00166
,  COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
- MARCH, 2019 TERM
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2018A2610203183
CDR: 3412 16-03-0600(C)(1) |
DOA: 12/30/2018 THE STATE
A " vs,
ACTION OF GRAND JURY Paul Pfefferkorn
: ) WM
MAR ! 3 ng 5815 Leonard Loop
: Myrtle Beach, SC 29588
TRUE BILI, o
SSN:

V_b/\e(/ Lp<Ca

Foreperson of Grand Jury

Date:
'VERDICT
35 ALNNOJ AYYOH
IEHRRIENREERK]
SIATI N 33N
Forepérson of Petit Jury
Date: AdBD 0314103

ATTORNEY: Sharde D. Crawford
%

Indictment for

ASSAULT AND BATTERY FIRST
- DEGREE -

Jimmy A. Richardson, I, Solicitor

———————
o

ORIGINAL

————————
————————————




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
: INDICTMENT

N N

COUNTY OF HORRY

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on March 1 3, 2019, the Grand Jurors
of Horry County present upon their oath:

ASSAULT AND BATTERY FIRST DEGREE
CDR: 3412 16-03-600(C)

That Paul Pfefferkor_n did in Horry County, on or about December 29, 2018, commit, offer to commit or
attempt to commit an unlawful act of injury with the present ability to do so to Christi Murphy and the act

occurred during the commission of a robbery, burglary, kidnapping or theft, in violation of Section 16-3-
600(C), S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

‘made and provided.

JHIMY AT RICHARDSON, 1i
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR

x -
: %r(-——-):j ™
ZHmrm e
~ TR .
oM i
FoQoe ok
\ :'.‘c:_n.f"" -
S Aarlus —
Lo <2
RN E= pe
D -
R




WITNESSES . . . DOCKET.NO._2019GS2601092._ _
Nicholas J Amberg Horry County Police

Department ‘
dove  Vdggw The State of'South Carolina
' | County of Horry
M. OBryan Martin 19H00166
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
—— e MARCH, 2019 TERM
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2018A2610203182
CDR: 0086 16-11-0312(B)
DOA: 12/30/2018 THE STATE
vs.

ACTION OF GRAND JURY .. _ Paul Pfefferkorn

AR 13 2019 W/ M

— — §815 Leonard Loop

—3113 B -3y §t Myrtie Beach, SC 29588
o7 —  DOB:
SSN: -
T Drey ters

Foreperson of Grand Jury

riadi | ATTORNEY: Sharde D. Crawford &
VERDICT . Indictment for S & &
- ’ BURGLARY, SECOND DEGREE o M g
‘ hedur ’ -
R s (VIOLENT) 5 by
-~ : L N !4‘1‘ ALY 3
SUNERTERRER Jimmy A. Richardson, H, Solicitor }g ) 5
ggrt'gf)erson of Petit Jury L4090 G N —

ORIGINAL



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA . )
INDICTMENT

Nt

COUNTY OF HORRY

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on March 13, 2019, the Grand Jurors
of Horry Coun_ty present upon their oath: ’ -

BURGLARY, SECOND DEGREE
' (VIOLENT)

CDR: 0086 16-11-0312(B)

That Paul Pfefferkorn did in Horry County on or about De

the intent to commit a crime therein, a building of Christi Murphy located at 5815 Leonard Loop, Myrtle
Beach, SC, and the defendant, Paul Pfefferkorn, did enter the building in the nighttime, in violation of

cemﬁer 29, 2018, enter without consent and with

Section 16-11-0312(B), S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and digni
made and provided.

ty of the State, and contrary to'the statute in such case

Dol 10

JHAMY A. RICHARDSON, II

FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR

35 'K LHN0D AYYOH ™.
14N02 40,8312
SISEREELER

Ry

1

1

7

1.

L4030 0




N

et

ARREST WARRANT

_2018A2610203182

STATE OF SDUTH CAROLINA
@ County/

Horry

D Munieipality of

+ THE STATE 18117923

agalnst

Paul Pfefferkorn
Address: g

o [

i - ]

o —"
Sex M Racee W Helght: 6 eight: 185

. DL State; oLE (T b
ir..DpB: _& k:Tsziﬁv'ﬁﬁfi‘"‘scozsozwo

Prosecuting Ag;ncy:‘ Horry County Police Department
Proseculing Officer:.  Nicholas J Amberg - S01050

- Offense: Burglary / Burglary (Violent) (After 06/20/85) -

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ORIGINAL

) O Ay Gomer
K] Countyt  [] Munictpatty of ) AFFIDAVIT H
Horry )
Personally appeared before me the sfiant Nicholas J Amberg who
being duly swom deposes and says that defendant Paul Pfefferkom
did within thla county and stato on oraboul 12/29/2018 ate the nal laws of the
State of Scuth Cerciina (or ordinance of Countyl - ] Municlpality of Horry L )

in the following particudars;
DESCRIFTION OF OFFENSE: Burglary / Burglary (Violent) (After 06/20/85) -

| futhor stale that there Is probable csuse 1o befleve that, the defendant nsmed above did commil
the ¢dme set foth and that probable cause Is based on the following facts:

On 29 December 2018, the defendant did force entry into the victim's home at 5815 Leonard Loop which is in the Myrtle Beach
section of Horry County. The defendant entered the home with the Intent to harm the residents with in, Once the defendant made
entry to the home he physically assaulted one of the listed vietim's and while ylelding a knife made threats to kill everyonc in the
apartment. The defendant also caused damage to the inside of the residence by kicking/punch holes into multiple walls. The victims
made entry to the home by forcing open the front door to the home causing the door frame to be broken in a manner that forced the
door knob into the wall behind it causing a hole in the drywall. In doing so the defendant did violate 8.C. Code of Laws Section
16-11-312 (D) Buglary in the 2nd Degree. REF CASE #18117923 R/o Pfe. N. Amberpg.

Second degree
" Offanse Coda: - 0086 , [ Op) )
Code/Ordinance Sec: _ 16.-11-0312(]3) . Signature of Affant _— S @
S warranl 18 - the s CUTHE. : (@) [ 2F
" [ Cowny [ Muricpattyof 2] o [ Wancpaayer [ st acess 2560 North Matn et o & K
. . The scoused ) Conway, SC 29526- =~ /A
B 1 b8 omested and  brough befae "8  fo be Horry Affiant's Telephone ~ Do EM-J:
degll with according to the law, X e il
e T8 o
ARREST WARRANT = = :
. Sgratoe BTIuEge . D)
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICGIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF TH!IS COI&W: T
. it eppearng fom the above affidavit thal thers are  reasonable GRunds fo bl ‘
: RETURN
A copy of this ¢ delivered 1o on orabout  12/29/2018 defendant  Paul Pfefferkorn
defendant / ’L : " did viclate the criminal laws of the Stals of Seuth Caraling {or ardinanca of .
- an K] Countyr E Municlpatity of Hormy ~ ) &s set forth balow: \
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Burglary / Burglary (Violent) (After 06/20/85) - Second degree

0D ABYOH
M_go YNERR

Having found probable cause and tho above atfiant having swom before mo, you are empowered and directed 1o arvest the sald defendant end bring him or
her before mabrhl:dfh to bebd!?nwi!hamdhg to taw, A eopy of this Arrest Warmant shat be delivered to tho defendant ai the ime aof iis execution, oras
scon thereafter as Is practical

RETURN WARRANT TO: Swoemloand s before me )
' 12/3Q, .
General Sessions o DX ) Jutere address 4150 J. Renben Long Aveans
PO Box 677 (317 Ls) ) Conway, SC 29526-.
13 TEE DA :“ G0 T
o3 Avenie 1d00 03D i =T —
% JudgeCode: 7371 " ) lssungCout: [X] Msgistrate [[] Menicipat ‘ (] cireun
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL . ORIGINAL ORIGINAL " ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

. ORIGINAL



ARREST WARRANT

- 2018A2610203183
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
: County/ D Munlcipality of
Homry -
THE STATE 18117923
agalnst
Paul Pfefferkomn R
Address: | ]
N ]
Phone:| SSN:
-Sexx. ‘M~ "Racs: W Helght 6 Welght: 185
DLStale: g oL# | - j
! poB: . Agency.ORI®: SC0260400

Proseculing Agency:  Horry County Police Department
Prosecling Officer:  Niicholas J Amberg - S01050
Offense: Assauit/ Assault & Batfery Ist degree

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) : . ORIGINAL o Aroraved by
E Ccl_lmvl D Munlcipafity of ) AFFIDAVIT ?L'..Zﬂ‘?”
Homy

Porsonelly appeared before mo the affant  Nicholas Y Amberg who
being duly swom deposes and says that defendant Paul Pfefferkom

did within (N3 county and state on oraboul  12/29/2018 violg cn of the
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of County/ D Municipafily of Horry ) )

in the following particulars:
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Assault / Assanlt & Battery 1st degres
. . i

>

| futher state that thers (s probable cause to balleva that the defendant named above did commit
the cime set forth and that probable cause Is based en the following facts:

On 29 December 2018, the defendant did force entry into the victim's home at 5815 Leonard Loop which is in the Myrtle Beach
section of Horry County. Once the defendant made entry to the home he physically assaulted one of the listed victim's caustng
swelling to-the right eye and while ylelding a knife made threats to kill everyone in the apartmeat. The defendant hed made the offer
to cause great bodily injury to the persons in the residence and had the apparent present ability to cause such injury during the
burglary. In doing so the defendant did violate S.C. Code of Laws Section 16-3-600 Assault and Battery Ist Degree. REF CASE
#18117923 R/o Pfc. N. Amberg. ' -~

Offenso Code; 3412 &9
CodelOndinance sec: ~ 16-03-0600(C)(T) , Sgnatar ot A ﬂ g 0
el /3 e
Wmmm == = o
.. STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA - .
B County/ D Monicipality of : ) E County/ D Municipality of ; Affants Address _ 2560 North Main Street <
: . The accused Conway, SC 29526- —
S t0 b0 erested an ught before me fo be Hon-y ) Affianfs Telephone 3 N
deatt with eccording to the law. g ™5
. S
2
s, ARREST WARRANT :%’ C o
"Signourd of udgo ) = gg
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFIGER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS SBUNTY: N )
R appearing from the above effidavit that there are reasonable grounds fo Chdfleve that -
- - | . T
A copy of this armest mme?aszeilvem to on orsbout  12/29/2018 defendant  Paul Pfefferkorn
defendant ML dldv[oh!aﬁeafnﬁnal[awaofthostateof&mﬁz(hmlina(orotdlnanceof
on . kdﬁi\} E County! D Munidipality of Homry ) as sat forth below:
~3008, & IS AL REIAMEOH DESCRIPTION Assau' 1t/ Assault & Baitery 1st d ' |
A AL T DE ON OF OFFENSE: t stde
> [4N0D 50 w310 o8 AN It .
3 Having found probable cause and the above afflant having swom befora mo, you are empowered and directed to arvest the sald defendant and bring him or

sy

REEEND

her bafors mo forthwith to be dealt with according to faw. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shal be delivered to the defendant at the ime of Its execution, or as

< s0on thereafter as fs practicable
RETURN WARRANT TO; f:folm 2;; Sn/; gubswibed before e ;
. General Sessions : 7 27 Judge's Address 4150 J. Reuben Long Avenue
PO Box 677 +d00 U341 1470 AT ©s) ) Conway, SC 29526-
1301 2nd Avenue ' Willie X Huter y Judse's Telephone (843)015-5145
Conway, SC 29528 am X, utson N .
: Judge Code: 7371 ) Issuing Court:  [5¢] Magistrate [ municipat (] circui
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ‘ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL



[¢)

VS- ) (APPOINTING AS COUNSEL)
|| PAUL PFEFFERKORN
SHARDE D. CRAWFORD
DEFENDANT )
_ : @@’@@
FILENO:  26A19-00000404 | . w %
24 4
SC CO 20/9

‘Maryland 373 U.S. 383 (1963). The formal Motion for Discovery is attea;hed

——e

’
S -

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF HORRY ) OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

)
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

) . CERTIFICATE OF REPRESENTATION

TO: Clerk of Court of General Sessions of the Flfteenth Judlmal CerUIpf 4,0/0
Office of the Solicitor c; "/S
Appointed Caunsel
Defendant

This certifies that the above captioned Defendant is eligible for the services of
the Public Defender, such determination having been made on, 24th day of January,
2019, regarding the charge(s) of:

2018A261 0203182 Burglary / Burglary (Vlolent) (After 06/20/85) - Second degree

'I O_ ) S 2:‘; —

2018A2610203183 Assault / Assault & Battery 1st degree f%c;ag g
i LTI LD UMM TT

. L gmmnisy o T

s :3321 e :

=
The Defendant's Counsel is Sharde D. Crawford. The offlcexo@e‘Publlcﬂ =

Defender requests on the Defendant's behalf any and all evidencé'j m) e_p’ossessmn_gf

you and or your agents pursuant to S.C. Criminal Practice Rule 5‘,and<§fa’§y v~< ‘"

ORRIE E. WEST '

CONWAY, SC » FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT
DATED: January 24, 2019 PUBLIC DEFENDER
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSION

COUNTY OF HORRY ) OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
| ) _
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) NOTICE AND MOTION FOR PRODUCTION
' ) OF SPECIFIC EVIDENCE AND
-VS- ) DISCLOSURE OF WITNESSES

)
PAUL PFEFFERKORN ,’@@@ -

DEFENDANT ) | W, @
A ) SC Co, 4 2079

FILE NO: 26A19-00000404 Ofé‘g D6a/s

TO: SOLICITOR FOR THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

YOU WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that unless the prosecution responds to the
Defendant’s request for disclosure within 30 days, or within such time as may be
ordered by the Court, Counsel for the Defendant will move this Court for an Order
compelling that the State: _ 4

1. Make available for Defendant any and all written and oral statements by the
Defendant which are, or may come to be, in the possession of the State. -

2. Make available for purposes of inspection, and copying, any and all police
reports relating to the investigation and circumstances surrounding the crime which
the Defendant is charged with, including any and all statements taken from witnesses -
and the Defendant. ' -

3. Make available to the Defendant all tangible objects obtained duringithe .
investigation of this case, including, but not limited to: G2x 2 T

(a) All tangible objects obtained from the scene of the crimé2afd: &

(b) All tangible objects obtained from the State's witnesses {n {his: cage

(c) All tangible objects the State intends to introduce into evidence at Trial3

which are relevant to the offense charged. SSE = &

4. Make available any witnesses known to the State who haver'hfé\zil)edge of,',f?cts
which might be favorable to the Defendant. S N

5. Make available any promises made or actions t,aken by the. State which caused
or might have caused any witnesses for the State to testify on behalfof the State::

6. Make available any inconsistent statements made by witnesgbgfo:r the State or
any statements made by witnesses for the State which tend to exculgate the - e
Defendants or to negate participation by the Defendants in the allé@ggrc;jime. =

7. Make available to the Defendant all results of laboratory tesfs; scientific tests, or
physical examinations conducted in connection with this case, inclagig:but not lifmited

) tOZ 172 «;34 (J"‘;!I

(a) Analysis of handwriting o

(b) Photographs secured of the scene of the crime

(c) Comparison of fingerprints '
8. Make available any facts which tend to exculpate the Defendant.




-

9. Make available any and all scientific or medical, psychiatric, legal or other
information, reports or records which might tend to reflect on the credibility or
competence of any of prospective witnesses for the State.

10. Make available to the Defendant the names and addresses: of all persons who
have knowledge of this case or who have been interviewed by the investigating
officers in connection with this case.

11. Make available to the Defendant, the SLED, FBI, and local arrest and
conviction records of all persons, including the Defendant, named in connection with
this proceeding.

12. Make any chemist, analyst, and all persons within the chain of custody appear
in Court for the purpose of personally testifying. Attorney for the Defense thus objects
to the introduction of any chemist's or analyst's report pursuant to Rule 6, S.C. Rules
of Criminal Procedure.

13. Make available to the Defendant all video and audio recordings and/or notarized
affidavits made pursuant to South Carolina Code § 56-5-2953 and any other
applicable South Carolina Statute or regulation, including but not limited to:

(a) Police and booking reports;

(b) Police logs;

(c) Alcohol influence reports;

(d) Accident reports ' »

“(e) Reports dealing with defendant's refusal to submit to testing;

(f) Notes taken from any recording by Law Enforcement regarding

conversations with potential prosecution witnesses

(g) Any notes taken by Law Enforcement with regards to this case which

the officer intends to rely.on, or make us of, at trial.

(h) The names of the officers or other witnesses who were with the

Defendant within one hour of the arrest who had the opportunity to observe”

the appearance and behavior of the Defendant, to include the identity of

any officer present at the scene of arrest. e =2

(i) The time and place where the Defendant was giverjgtﬁ?e;_Miragdagigarning

and the name of the officer who advised him/her of th'_e"zéapp"e. @ m
(i) Any reports made by any laboratory or hospital conce’éiqg ahy

4 . . . 2 o . my
examination made of any physical (urine, blood, etc.), ﬁh{_}otlggra%hlc;(:gb

o

written evidence related to the Defendant’s case. :’-'_-.cgrz = =
(k) The records of analysis and the results of any cherﬁ‘lp_ral,j,t;triné, or<
breathalyzer tests administered to the Defendant. & =

14. Make available to the Defendant following information regarding the person(s)

who administered the Defendant's chemical/breathalyzer tests: So £
(a) The person’s name and the name of his/her emplo%?} =
(b) The date of his/her original certification to give chemical/breathaly er
tests and the grade he/she received on the exam:; Qo e

[ew]
(c) The date of his/her most recent certification to give sai ?ésts;
And his/her compliance with statutes and regulations providing for
standards of training for person(s) administering such tests: 5 s

o

SRUE

3 -

£

15. If the Defendant’s blood alcohol concentration was determined-on the basis 6f a
test involving the use of any machine, provide the following information:
(a) The type of machine used and the make, model, and serial number of
particular machine; :
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CONWAY, SOUTH CAROLINA

- Paiaky

(. e

(b) The manufacturer and the date of manufacture of the machine;

(c) The owner's manual and the instruction manual; o

(d) The software program used in said machine:

(e) The date of purchase by the agency owning the machine;

(f) The location of machine;

(9) The number of prior tests conducted on the machine;

(h) All maintenance information for the last two years, including all repairs

done and all calibrations made on the machine; A

(i) The results of all tests performed in the thirty (30) days prior to the date

of the Defendant’s arrests, including any tests in which the machine

malfunctioned;

() Any checklist to be used by the operator of the machine, either before,

during, or after the admission of a test.

This information is requested pursuant to Rule 5 of the South Carolina
Rules of Criminal Procedure. This information is further requested pursuant to Brady
vs Maryland, 373 U.S. 383, 10 L. Ed. 2d 215, 83 S. Ct. 1194 (1963), U.S. vs Aqurs,
427 U.S. 97, 49 L Ed 2nd 342, 96 S. Ct. 2392 1976, State vs Mixon 274 S.E. 2nd
406 (1981), City of Rock Hill vs Suchenski, 374 S.C. 12, 646 S.E.2d 879 (2007).
Further this information is requested on the grounds that it is essential to insure the
Defendant's right to a fair trial, right to confrontation of witnesses, the right to effective

Counsel and due process of law guaranteed by the South Carolina Constitution, and
the United States Constitution. :

WHEREFORE, Defendant prays: .
(a) That the Solicitor be Ordered to produce all information described herein and
allow the Defendant the right to examine, inspect, copy and photograph, such
materials and information at a specific time and place to be fixed by the Court.
(b) That the information be provided no later than 30 days from the date of this )
request, as reflected by the Clerk of Court's time-stamp appearing on the face of this
Document. ~
(c) That the Court enter an Order requiring the Solicitor's Ofﬁccg(tp_mak_e_ continuing ’
disclosure of all matters requested herein up to and during the Tﬂg:l?gﬁthq”.ﬁhar_.ges
against the Defendant. Zmiy P
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RESPECTFULLY SUBMBTEDS -
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ORRIE E. WEST Eaala =
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT X =
PUBLIC DEFENDER 32z . =
EomzY e
| - ez 8
DATED: January 24, 2019 S5 ©
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF HORRY )

)

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) RULE 203 (B) (iv)

~_WRITTEN EXPLANATION OF
-VS- g)&E@ m NO
BASIS, FOR APPEAL
PAUL PFEFFERKORN s WL 24 2019 - =
DEFENDANT ) APpegys 25

PERSONALLY appeared before me Sharde D. Crawford, who bei.

deposes and says :

1. | represented the above named defendant before The Honorable Thomas A.

Russo on July 16, 2019 at which time the defendant enter a guilty plea to his/her

pending charges.

2. No issues of law or fact, were raised before the Judge at that time that could

be the basis for an Appeal in this matter.

3. The defendant requested this appeal be filed based on the language used

by the plea judge informing the client he has the right to appeal his guilty plea within

ten (10) days. ég?_jj '_ ’33
e -
4. | informed defendant that there were no issues to app;at"“;i o
SRz o
5. Defendant requested the Appeal be filed. - EQD 3
:<%:3 -
W~
o

Sworn t)? and Subscribed before me
AP day of ,20/9

U by g WDk Londsvnfode

Notary Public for South Carolina ignature o Attor y Tor Defendant
My Commission expires:_[ 0J2%] 24 %% ?

avae

Print name of Attorney for Defendant




